## ATTENTION! School is suspended tomorrow Monday, 2/05/2024 due to impacted areas caused by flash floods.

Dear HFGS Families, Faculty, and staff,

I hope this message reaches you well. Due to the ongoing flash flood situation affecting several areas, we prioritize the safety and well-being of our school community. After careful consideration and in alignment with local authorities' recommendations, we have decided to suspend school sessions tomorrow.

This precautionary measure is taken to ensure the security of our students, staff, and their families. Many of our teachers, staff, and parents have received flash flood warning in their areas or have their roads blocked. We understand the impact this may have on your schedules or situations, and we appreciate your understanding during these unforeseen circumstances. Our thoughts are with those affected by the flash floods, and we encourage everyone to stay informed and take necessary precautions.

If you have any immediate concerns or need assistance, please don't hesitate to reach out. Stay safe, take care, and God bless.

Sincerely, Dr. Suelto